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March 12t 2021

Jeanne Wolfenbarger
Email: jwolfenbarger@cabg.gov
Phone: 924-3991

Re: Wal-Mart at 4700 Cutler, Administrative Amendment Request, Project #PR-2021-005016

Dear Jeanne,

Please find responses below in bold addressing the Transportation Development Comments received
March 10, 2021.

1. For the truncated domes specified a a 2-foot width next to the street instead of 3 feet.

Response: The truncated domes in the curb ramp has been revised on sheets CS1, SECP-1 and
SECP-2, ref included documents.

2. On Cs1, you have note 24 listed twice in the keyed note section when | think for Note 25, you
meant for that to be a stop sign. (You can just switch out this one sheet).

Response: The schedule note has been revised to correctly indicate “25”.
Please let us know if you have any additional comments and/or questions.

Sincerely,

Ryan James, PE
Sr. Civil Project Manager
Galloway & Company, Inc.



